TO: KEEVIN O'NEILL AND THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: SARAH DYER

DATE: FEBRUARY 12, 2024

RE: IL, SL & VHS Serving Lines 2023-2024

Attached are our bid results from this year’s bid opening for new serving lines at Indian
Lake, Sunset Lake and Vicksburg High School. | would like to recommend that we
accept the low bid of $143,931.69 from Great Lakes West.

Attachments:
Serving Lines Recap 2023-2024



VICKSBURG COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

IL, SL & VHS SERVING LINES BID COMPARISON

2023-2024 SCHOOL YEAR

Douglas Equipment Total
Indian Lake $28,455.21
Sunset Lake $37,036.28
Vicksburg High School $81,646.15
Grand Total $147,137.64
Chefs Depot Total
Indian Lake $27,583.66
Sunset Lake $37,654.64
Vicksburg High School $80,707.66
Grand Total $145,945.96
Stafford Smith, Inc. Total
Indian Lake $29,097.42
Sunset Lake $39,268.38
Vicksburg High School $83,096.90
Grand Total $151,462.70
Great Lakes West Total
Indian Lake $27.,416.44
Sunset Lake $35,882.40
Vicksburg High School $80,632.85
Grand Total $143,931.69
Gabriel Group Total
Indian Lake $29,097.42
Sunset Lake $39,268.38
Vicksburg High School $83,096.90
Grand Total $151,462.70

With Board approval we will award this bid

to Great Lakes West: $143,931.69 for Servings Lines at IL, SL & VHS

BID-Serving Lines Recap 2023-2024 2/9/2024



